



Wishaque Haider Yaldrum

WEB AND MOBILE APP
DEVELOPER

About

Wishaque Haider is a skilled full-stack developer with expertise in Next.js and React Native, excelling in architecting efficient web and mobile applications. He values collaboration, continuous learning, and is open to new opportunities.

Contact

+92 314-4440061

wishawan512@gmail.com

Faisalabad, Punjab, Pakistan

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/wishaque-haider-awan-0bb0b4244>

wishaque-haider.web.app

Experience

Front End internee

Netixsol Blockchain Development Company |
March 2023

Full Stack Developer

Techloset Solutions | 2023 - present

- Created Web Application With Next js
- Optimized home and landing pages
- Designed and developed business Websites
- Database Management

Sr. React Native Developer

Techloset Solutions | 2023 - present

- Developpe Android and IOS Mobile Apps
- Next js Server

Education

Web App and Mobile App Development

SMIT Institute | 2022 - 2023

Web 3.0 and Metaverse Developer

National Textile University | 2023 - Present

I.COM

Govt LCM Model Collage| 2020 - 2022

Skills

- Specialized in Next.js and React Native
- Architecting efficient web and mobile applications
- Server-side rendering and API integrations
- Cross-platform development (iOS and Android) with React Native
- Proficiency in headless CMS systems
- Keeping up with industry trends